
HISTORY OF ORLES COUNTY CHURCHES

Helen S. then

Town of Albion

Index

Town of kibion pages I

First Christian Church 2

irst Presbyterian Church 3

First I4ethodist Church 7

First Baptist Church II

St. Joseph’s Church, R. C. fee book “Through One Hund.red Years”)

Christ Episcopal Church 14

Free Methodist Church IT

Afric3.nM. . Church 20

St. Paul’s Baptist Church 21

St. Jacob’s Evane11ca1 Lutheran Church U...OÔ 22

St. Mary’s Assumption Church 24

Pullman Memorial Universalist Church 27

Ilbion Gospel Mission - Christian Church 29

Jehovah’ s Witnesses

Christian Science ( ‘ould obtain noinformation from members)
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by

Helen . Allen

Town of Albion

The Town of ibion is the smallest and the last to be or nized
of the ten towns which make up the County 01 Orleans. It was set
off from the Town of Barre in 1875, after lon opposition by the
residents of the central and southern narts of the town who did not
wish to lose the County seat, or the satisfaction of requirinf res
idents of the Vjllace of Albion to come to FaTre Center to vote in
town elections.

Before the huildin of the rie Canal and. the resultin rowth
of the villa3e of Newsort, later renamed, Alhion, the population of
this area was quite small. As in other parts of the County, however,
reliious services were held. by the pioneers. Records show that
Daniel Shepardson, the first preacher appointed to Methodist Ipisco
pal Rideway Circuit, set ur a preachin, station at Brown’ s settle
ment in the northeastern part of the present town of Albion, in 1816.
In that same year a Con%reational Church of 10 members was organ
ized in the home of Joseph Hart. Durin 1818 occasional M. i. ser
vices were held. and a class formed at Riches Corners and Jotham
Morse orranized a Christian Church in the southwestern corner of the
town. The Con8reationalists later moved to Barre Center, so the
Christian Church was the earliest to remain active and the only one
established in the town outside of the villae.

Durin the nineteenth century, 9 protestant and 2 Roman Catholic
Churches were established in the village. The Presbyterians were
the first to form a Church in 1824, four ears before the villae of
Newort was renamed. Albion and incorporated. The Baptists, Metho
diets and. Catholics orCanized stron Churches within the next few
years and. the others were formed at various times in later rears.

‘ourteen church edifices were erected durin those years, one
huildin was iven to a small Church and another Broun rented rooms
for their services. Ten of those nineteenth century edifices are
still in use in I98, all but two standin5 near the ;nter of the
villaSe. One small church is located a short distance away and. St.
Mary’s Parish property is in the northeastern section. Three of
these ori-;inal buildins were replacel by larger edifices as the
need. arose. The old Christian meeting house was torn down after
that Church went out of existence.

In I8’S e±Bht of the twelve early Churches are still active and
members of three others attend other services. Three reliCious
roups have been oranized during the present century. Cf these,
Jehovah’s Witnesses have erected their own buildin. in the south
eastern rart of the Villae, St. Paul’s Baptists have purchased the
former A. M. . meetinc house and the Christian Science froup which
held meetins for some years no lonler meets in Albion. There are
now a number of Mormon converts in the area who are not orBanized
as a local congreation. From early days there have been in Albion
and vicinity people of Jewish faith but they were never been numer
ous enou.h to or’anize. Those who were strict in the observance of
their reliJion, worshiped C-od. in their own homes and went to syna
oues in Rochester or other cities for special occasions.
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First Christian Church

The earliest Church to be or6anized wIthin the present area of
the Town of Albion was the only one formed outside of the villae
of Albion. It was ormanized as the First Christian Church of Barre
before either the town or viliaCe of Aibion existed.

According to the memoirs of Jotham Morse, founder and pastor of
this Church for fifty years, it was oranized in 1818. In additin
to Mr. and Mrs. Morse, the first members of the Church were Jonathah
FeiI, —Cooke, — Ponner, Dr. Williard aton and ——iitheral
and their wives. Services were held for some rears in the homes of
members, barns or the schoolhouse near Porter’s Corners, which was
the intersection of the road from ale Harbor with the Conny House
Road. About 1830 a meetinn house was built a mile west of Porter’s
Corners. The huildin was dedicated by a Rev. Refers, accord±n to
a County History but there is no record of where Rev. Rogers cam a
from.

The Rev. Jotha Morse who served as pastor for half a century,
was one of those pioneer farmer preachers who took up land and work
ed like the other settlers to clear and cultivate his farm in order
to sunport his family, and in addition, preached every Sunday and
performed other pastoral duties. He also served for a time as pas
tor of the West Shelby Christian Church.

In 1679, pastors who followed Rev. Morse were listed as the Revs.
Dopeland, ‘. I Smith, —— Trvon and lanes Whitmore, who was pastor
at that time and must have continued for a number of :iears. Mrs.
Fred Thompson of Albion, a very remarkable lady of 95 years, ut 1967
remembered attendinf a weddin in the Christian Church in which Miss
Hattie Ferris became the bride of William Callard.. The Rev. Whitmore
performed the ceremon7. She recalled that a Rev. Borden was the last
pastor of the Church.

Mrs. Thompson also remembers attendin3 socials at the Christin
Church. There was no dinin; room in the small meetinf house. -

Miss Bennett lived in the house next door and she always allowe the
Church ladies to set up tahles in her house for such affairs. The
profras! would be fiven in the Church and the supper served in the
Bennett house. Mrs.Thompsofl thinks the old Christian Church closed
soon after 1890. Most ofvof the older members had IDassed away bythat time. Children brouht up in that Church had efther moved away
from the community or preferred. to attend larer Chuches in nearby
villaes. So the old Christian Church which had been the reliousand. social center of the community-v for more than 70 years went out
of existence. Some years later the meetinf house was torn down.



First Presbyterian Church of Albion

The First Presbyterian Church of Albion was the earliest to be
lormea in the villase of Newsort, later named Albion. Its roots
‘o tack to the First Conreational Society of Barre which was or—

nized. in the home of IossiDh Hart in 18t. Some members of that
Church had always nreferred the presbyterian form 01 Covernaent
and ta 1824 there were a number of peomle in the growing villa.se
who wished to start a Presbyterian Dhsrch. Accordin3ly, the Rev.
Andrew Rawson was invited to meet with the roup on July 22, 1624
in a school house which stood on the west side 01 Main St., near
the present Railroad crossin2. He formed the First Presbyterian
Church with the followinC charter members; Iedediah Phelps and
wife, Josech art and wife, benezar Roers and wile, Harvey -ood—
rich and wife, Franklin Cowjrv nd wife, lanes Smith and wife,
Artemas Thayer, Fay Clark, Lavina Bassett and Miss Betsey Phelps.
Five of these peonle had helped to organize the Conreational
Church seven years earlier. That Church now c an;ed its meetin3
place to tenton’ s Corners about two miles farther south.

Membership increased and when the school house becam too small,
services were sometimes held in a barn. In 1627 arranernents were
made to hold services in the Court House. The firt regular pastor
had been ena3ed in 1825. The foilowin year the con:resation had
le-s,ally oroanized as a relibious Society. At that time sixty_six
persons signed their names to an agreement to support public worship
in connection with this Presbyterian Church.

In Feb. I8O, at a fflCStjL oi Jnursh and Society it was voted
to erect a brick churh Jfce a; a cost net to exceed 4,OOO4 A

• lot on the west side of L:- St., between 5tote L.nd Pa:’h Sts. was
purchased and work beun. The basement was fnished so that services
could b held there beginnin in October. The building was completed
the followin year and the dedication service was held in the au
tumn of 1c31. Doncreations filled the church from the beginninf.
Hih standards of Christian 6onduct and hnowlede of the bible were
recuired for membership in the Church. In spite of these require
ments, or perhaps because of them, membership increased rapidly. B
the end of a decade the huildina was outc”rown. It took some time to
consider how to meet the problem and raise the necessary funds.

An interestin solution presented itself in 1844. The newly or
anized. Christ Church was workin- energetically to increase member
ship and to raise huildin funds. The ociety had urchased a de
sirable cite on State street, opposite the Court house1 and some con
struction supplies. but it would he necessary to secure more money
before starting to build. arly in 1845 the two societies arranged
an exchane of roperties, the Episcopalians taking over a church
ready for irnmedate use and large enouh for their conareations,
and the Presbyterians receivin a valuable lot where they could
erect the larger edifice they needed, and some huildin; material.

The Presbyterian Church a5ain held their services in the court
house while their new brick house of worship was bein built at a
cost of I2, 000, including the tell and orEan. This fine edifice

p of C-reek revival architecture was dedicated in November 1846. The
historic American buildinss Survey, in 1966 selected this church and
four other hutl.in in the Albion area , as outstanding examples of
tLstoric and architectural value to be recorded in the Library of
Congress, Washinton, D. C. Data placed i the archives of the li
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‘i.etalls and hjtorio Cacts. After the pre sent stone edifice was
erected in 1575, the brick church has been known as the chapel.
The 45-foot hell tower surmounting the roof was removed at that
time and the interior remodeled for the educational and social
prorams of the Chu.rch.

eturnin to the early history of the Presbyterian Church, a
Sunday School was started soon after the Church was oreanized.
During the first years the pastor had charge of the school but as
attendance increased it was soon staffed by consecrated and well
oualified officers and teachers. The Church was also concerned with
the world otitreach of the denomination. Here in 1827, the first
Women’s Uissionary Society in Niagara Fresbytery was or.anized,
and continued with minor changes for about an hundred and thirty
years. The ladies raised money for missionary work, made garments
and other supplies needed on the mission fields and studied about
the Presbyterian work in many countries of the world.

A story is told in the ceitennial history of the Church of the
results of the interest of one member of the Vi2sionarv Society. or
a number of years prior to 1850, a Miss Maria Ledyard was a member
of the Church and teacher of a class of young ladies. She became
interested in the work of a small mission station in China. She
cave enerouslv herself and influenced members of her class to con
tribute to support a native teacher sent out by this mission. Some
years later word came that the station had been closed and also that
the native teacher had died. At about that time Miss Ledyard moved
to arookln. Near: afterward, a missionary returning home from
China told a most unusual story. He said that durin. his travels in
a remote part of China he came upon a small village where the people
worshiped -od. They told him that many years before, a native chris
tian had come to their village to teach them. He had rersuaded them
to throw away their idols. After his death one of his converts, who
had memorized part of the New Testament, kept reseating the teachings
of Christ to them and persuaded them to continue living by as much
truth as they knew. They said that the village had been named “Led-
yard” for the lbion woman who had sent the first teacher “to tell us
about the good Jesus”.

The Presbyterian Church like many other nineteenth century Chur
ches had a very full Sunday scledule. There were reaching services
and Sunday School sessions in the morning, another preachin’ service
in the afternoon and evenins meetin:. As the conoregation always
included a number of musical people there was an excellent choir and
good organ music to enrich all services. On the first 3unday evening
of each month the Missionary Concert was held. At this time reports
of Christian work in home and foreic:n fields were civen by the men of
the Church. Until late in the last century, women seldom spoke in
public. Sometimes a visitinc missionary would tell of the work in
his particular station. The Sunday School Concert was given on the
second Sunday evaning each month. These programs by the pupils and
teachers were somewhat similar to Children’s Day services of later
years but probably the children memorized many passages of scripture
which they recited. Prayer meetings were held on the remaining Sun
day evenings of the month. At this period a freQuent Sunday entry
in the diary of a faithful member who lived out on a farm was: “All
went to meeting. Staid all day.” One wonders if families from the
country carried lunches to eat between services or were entertained
by friends in the village.

Services were conducted with dignity and revernce hut sometimes



there were interruptions. One Sunday in the eighteen-sixties the
congregation was startled by the sounds oi shouts and the ringing
of bells outside. The minister quickly dismissed the service and
everyone rushed out to find the business section of the village
in flames. There were no well equipped Fire Departments at that
time and it was the men from all the nearby congregations who
quickly formed bucket brigades ho played a large part in saving
some buildings. 3omSsaid later that the Presbyterian pastor was
hardly out of the puluit before he appeared on top of one of the
buildihgs emptying pails of water on the flames.

very different interruption occured one Sunday in 1890. The
concregation was listening intently to an eloquent sermon by their
beloved pastor, the Rev. -eorge Cain, when suddenly he ceased speak
ing and slumped, liiel2ss,to the floor.

The first manse was a house on Park St. which was ,urchased in
1857. Itwas used until 1872 when the Church was able to buy adjoin
ig property on State St., which extended to Platte St. The house
on this lot was used until 1894. In that year the old house was re
placed by the present large stately stone residence, at a cost of.
320,000, most of which was given by descenients of Joseph Hart who
was active in founding the Church.

The Presbyterian Society took advantage of the opportunity to
purchase, in 1875,a lot next west of their church, on the corner of
State and Nin streets. Here,the following year, the erection of the
present large edifice of buttressed 3-othic architectural design, was
begun. It was built of Medina sandstone from lbion quarries and
surmounted by a tall symmetrical spire. It was completed at a cost
of 0,000, including the fine organ, and was made possible by a he
cuest of 50,000 in the will of Elizur Hart, son of Joseph Hart.
The first service in the new Church was on Sunday, July 4, 1875.

While the village was growing rapidly membership in the Church
increased greatly. Records show that by 1850, 738 new members had
been aided to the 16 constituent members. Of course, during those
same years many older members died and others ioved away with the
constant westward migration. The largest membership was reported
in 1b55 when it was 519. Later the membership stabaLzed at about
400 which was reported in 187%,, 1894, 1924 and 1967.

Two sons of the Church have been ordained to the Christian
ministry, Johaa Hamlin and Donald Thiel.

During the present century there has been no need for the Pres
bterian Churchtô enter into any extensive building project but the
members have worked to keep their buildings in repair, redecorated
and improvements made as required to meet changing programs. iIea
hers 01 the Church have always taken an active part in community
aifairo. The Church has had many fine pastors who have also worked
for the welfare of the rhole community.

For a century the resbyterian and other Churches considered
their task to be to iuiZ-uct the children and adults of their congre
gations in the Sible and the teachings of Christ and inspire them
to carry out these teachings in their daily lives to the end that
personal integrity, self discipline, respect for government, a wil
lingness to give, in areas of need and sumport of worldwide programs
of the Church and other helpful agehcies,would provide conditions
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possibilities. Then radually a. chnne The old virtues of
self discirline, respect fo authority, patriotism and personal
intefrity were sneered at, moral values removed from eucation.
Duddenly truth and honesty seem rare and even the small towns are
nearly overwhelmed. with crime, illiteracy, poverty and lack of am
bition un known :ln times past. Massive overnaent programs multi
ply, often with small results.

The Presbyterian Church carries on the effort to hold fast to
that which is ood through 3unday worship services, 3unday School,
Youth proups, the snonsoriaf of a boy 3cout Troop and Cub 3cout
Pack, and the the proramss of the Westminster Club and the Si;nor
Class. The Dhurch continues to sunport Presbyterian Mission bro—
crams. In this connection in 16O the Albion Church paid for the
build in of the residence for the iDre silent of The The oloical Sem
inary in Ohien Mai, Thailand and in 1957 assumed the cost of build
in new cottae dormitories at the same institution. In dealin; with
other local problems the Church supports the Albion and Vicinity
Council of Churches, United Church Women and The Orleans Chapter of
the Ministry of Concern. The paster’s wife orsnized a Mother’s
Club from welfare rolls works with them to raise the level of
child care. Pastor and individual members ive of their time to varicis
projects in these areas of concern.

In I5Z the Rev. Howard J. Rose is the pastor and has served
since I<4. Session consists of : Thomas . Heard Jr., Charles C. D
Amico, Levi L. Woodcook, M°T T. Merrill, John . bradley, Dr. Jarses
3-. Parke, Raymond 3-. 3-ardner, W. James Halstead, Donald B. Ross.
3km. oard of Trustees - Arnold A. Tower, Ohm. 3d, of Deacons - Le
Vere W. Cook, Ohm, bd. of Deaconesses — Mrs James 3-. Parke, Tread. —

Walter . brown, 3cc. - Mrs. LeVere W. Cook, Cranist - Mrs. Mocs
H. Sherman, Choir Director - Moses H. Sherman. 3. 5. 3upt. Mrs. Dale
Burdett.

Pastors of the Church have been the Revs. William Johnson, Lewis
Cheesemnan, B. I. Lake, Luke Lyon, 3-ilbert Crawford, F. 3. Ward, .

R. beadle, John Keep, John 3uckride, W. 3-. McHar, A. L. Brooks, J.
T. Colt, 3. R. Welch, H. . Miles, Lyell T. •dams, S. F. Bacon, A.
3-. Chestsr. . B. Walsworth, 3-eore F. Cain, dward H. Rudd. ;3ince
1695 — W. H. Cornett, Frederick Lewis, 3. F. Fickard, 3-odfroy Cho
hot, arle I. Hamlin, F. L. P. Donaldson. Howard Rose Mar. 1964 -
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First Methodist Church of Albion

The first Methodist Church of Al]sien traces back to a litt1
atherin of pioneers,in I6I6who came to hear the first 1ethcdist

preacher in the area which later became ilbion. In that year
3enesee hethodist iiscoral Conference set up PLideway Circuit and
arpointed Daniel Bhepardson as the first preacher to ride the
circuit. County historians record that he came to this vicinity
to preach. A srouo of about twenty is said to have started meeting
reularly in 1818 at Hrown s schoolhouse which stood at the olace
later known as Fudd’ s Corners. In .3epteaber 1818, ninetsea year old
Zechariaia Paddock of- Herkimer County was aorointed to the Circuit.

This Methodist class had moved its meetin olace to the villae
schoolhouse located on the we side of Main 3treet near the present
railroad crossin by 1826. Circuit freacher, John Copeland was con
ductin the services at that time. Attendance increased and C-ideon
Hard, ayoun lawyer who had recently settled in the villae, secured
the use of the court house as a metin place three years later.

loven of the Irouo then decided they were ready to oranize as
a hethodist Triscopal Church. These charter members of the Church
were lames Noble, Keziah Noble, Abiail Townsty, fliza Townsby,
Yhilir brown, Polly Prown, Smith Lawrence, Abiall Lawrence, Jona
than Hitchcock, lolly Hitchcock and Martha Stevens. This was in 1830.

3oon afterward, revival services were held which resulted in a
hundred conversions and Pideway Circuit held quarterly meeting with
the new Church Th the court house. Encouraed by their increased
membershIp and the inspjratjon of the Conference fellowshin, the
members decided to build their own meetin house. As a first step
they voted to adopt the name, First Methodist Eoiscopal Church of
Albion, New York, and elected trustees in order to lealiy hold pro
perty. The five trustees reistered at the county clerk’s dfice on
Dec. 6, 1830, were: James Noble, fhilir Nichols, Cideon Hard, Jona
than Hitchcock and Daniel brown. During the entire life of the
Church, members of the family of Trustee Daniel Hrown have been act
ive. In Ii68 his descendants on the Church roll are Mrs. Loraine
Parmalee Wahl and her dauhter, Mrs. Joan Wahl reland. hiss fliz
aheth Wickham is the present representative of a family who beSan
attending those Methodist meetins in Prown’ s schoolhouse 150 years
aCo.

arly in 1831 the members raised money by subscrition for build
in their church edifice. At this point, Nehemiah Insersol, owner of
lare tracts of land in the area, pave the 3ocietya buildin lot on
on the N. . cork of State and. Platte 3treets. Hr. InCerscl was
not a Methodist but was ublic spirited citizen interested in the
development of the vlllre. Work was beun In 1631 and the buildin3
cosicleted and deliceted the followins year. Rid7.ewav Circuit preach
ers had continued to conut services for the Albion Metodists but in
1833, Conference appointed the hey. Philo Woodworth as the first res
ident pastor of the Albion Church.

The f:iethodjst Dhurch Irew raridly as did the other Albion Churches
of triat period In less t±an tnree decades tas merqnersn;r increasea
from II to a out 300 T’en sn I35,assens±oa -ncn V-si bee’ buldia
up for some tsme eructed in tas ienomsnation The bhops, urio neld
complete authority over pastors and members in the Ketbbdit piscooal
Church, had ordered that there should be no discussion of slavery f-Qp-1
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from the pulpit. Most clersymen and congregatIons were strongly
( antislavery and some of them refused to keep silent. 3ecause of

fl this violation of orders and some doctrinal differences, a number
of ministers, including the pastor of the Albion Church, were ex
pelltd from Conference. The majority of the members was outrased
by this action of Genesee Conference. About 200 members withdrew
and followed the fln. Lori Stiles, Jr. in the organization of the
Free Methodist Church. The bishop promptly appointed a new pastor
for the M. E. congregation.

About 100 members remained loyal to Conference and carried on
in spite of the greatly weakened condition of the Church and the
loss of many officers. In fact, the following year thy raised
36000 and rerlaced their oriinG buildta witi.. a new edifice on
the same lot. This is the brick church still in use by the Meth
flats, but with so many alterations and improvements that it

,_*uld not be recotnized as the building which was dedicated in
‘j861. At that time the pulpit was at the north end and the choir
lot t the opposite end of the auditorium. The comparatively
small membership continued the usual program of worship, relipious
education, support of local projects and Methodist missions and the
itEprovement of their property. In 1864, the old parsonage which
had been purchased in 1845, was exchanged for a lot joining the
Church property on the east. Here,a new parsonage was built at a
cost of %3500. It was first occupied by the Rev. 3. A. Rice and
family. The accomplishments of the Church at this period were the

• : more amazinr as there was no continuity of pastoral leadership. In

the
seven years following the loss of two thirds of the membership

there had been eight different pastors. Also during that period
many of the young men of the congrecation had gone to fit in the
Union army and all of the people of Albion had helped to provide
fouu.ay families of soldiers.

Later, after a few years of more stable leadership,. the Rev.
Samuel McGerald was appointed to the Albion Chunh in 1876. He
immediately began holding revival services which added 232 proba
tioners, during his three year pastorate, and brought the member
ship up to 329. With the greatly increased congregations, more
space was needed and the transcept was added and alterations made
under the leadership of Rev. KcGerald at a cost of abo 48000. At
this time, the Hon. Gideon Hard gave a fine pipe orgaUto ‘the
Church. Rededication services were held on April II,( I878,)by Bish
op E. 0. Haven.

The spirit of evangelism continued and membership increased dur
the closing years of the century and on into the new. Soon after
the comins of the Rev. H. 0. Woods to the Albion Dhurch in 1911, the
idea of again enlarging and beautifying their church edifice began
to be considered. Architects plans were studied, 4financial campaign
made to meet the cost, and arrangements made for again holding ser
vices in the Court house before work was besim in April , 1914. Mem
bers of the building committee were: 3eorGe A. Sprague, John 3owles,
W. A. Howard, Harry D. Waldo and Ni’s. A. 1. Woods.

0 An addition was buIlt on the east side to provide space for the
organ, choir loft and pulpit and adjoInIm rooms. Roof lines and ball
tower were altered to enhance the beauty of the edifice and a large
art-3lass window placed in the west wall at the back of the sanctuary.
This window was the sift of the pastor and family. The interior of the
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church wo rearraned and redecorated. The cost of the project was
3Q,Q00 which was covered by pledes payable over a five year neriod.

The dedication was held on March 7, 1915 with District ;3urerintendent
Rev. Ray Allen officiatin:. The pastorate of Rev. Woods was termi
nated by his death on iufust 26, 1917.

The centemoial of the First N. E. Church of Albion, N. . was
celebrated March 8 - 15, 1931, durin the pastorate of the Rev. laer
. Jones. yishon A. W. Leonard of Buffalo and District 3upt. arl
D. 3heoard of Rochester took part in the services. An interestin
history of the Church was written by Russel:Braley and published in
a booklet prepared for the occasion. Membership at that time was
495.

Durino, the 37 years since enterinf her second century, this
Church has continued to carry on a Christian witness throuh chaninJ
times. Dome minor chanoes have pertained to names and forms of or
anizations. After several branches of the Methodist denomination
were reunited in I95, the word, tIpiscopalII was dropped and the name
became First Methodist of Albion. The EpwortiL.eafue in which ycun.
people had worked for many years was disane1. The youth of the
Church were oroanized as senior and junior Methodist Youth Fellow
shir:s. The women who had worked in Missionary and Ladies Aid 3ocie—
ties were reoranized as the Women’s society of Christlan 3ervice.

The property has been kept in repair and improved as dictated by
, modern needs. The parsonas:e which was enlaryod in 1907, hasin more

recent years, pad hardwood floors, new heatin and 1tcnen a ilian
ces installed. In connection with interior redecoration from time
to time, furniture and rugs have been replaced. The cost of most
pareonaoe imrrovements have been met by the ladies of the Church. In
acLdition to routoe ren1rs and reaecorotoor of tn churc.a edifice,
a new heatinz system has been installed, the kitchen remodeled and
new lihtin installed on the lower floor. Within the past decade a
lare buildin, project has been completed.

Because of chanin:; social and educational rrorams the need for
expanded facilities was first suested by the Rev. Frank . Beebe
in 1956. Consideration of the problem durinz the nsxt two years, re
sulted in the Church voting approval of plans for a two-story addi
tion to the north end of their edifice, on Seotember 21, I5E. A
financial crusade to raise the necessary funds was then launched
with the result that the 9oal of 50,0OO was surpassed by II,5D0.

The following January, a Building Committee aprointed to carry
out the plans, included Jacob Cchanhals as chairman, Molt Andrews,
Richard Bloom, Leslie Danham, Harlan Harvey, Milton Mast , Jay Levan,
Mrs. John flhis, Mrs. Charles Vick and Miss Dorothy 1eeks, with the
pastor, the Rev. W. H. lessor, as ex-offico member. Balcerzak Con
tractors of Medina were enaed as architects and builders. The ad
dition, containin9 seven class rooms, a loune, kitchenette and toi-t
facilities was completed and consecrated for use on 3unday, 3emtember
27, 1959. Pledses were paid up so that the final notes were burned
and the huildinC dedicated on October 6, 1965, by Bishop W. Ralph
Ward, Jr.

While increasinf in membership and improvin their rroperty,
spiritual values were not nelected. The Albion Church joined the
Methodist Crusade for Christ, i9)1-48 with its emphsis a evanelism,
deemer srirtual life and increased Missionary ;mvin. ae



a.

was continued for another four years with advanced goals. The
huroh has always cooperated with other denominations in the vii

r - late n various Christian -projects. A union Daily- Vacation Bible
School was held for the children for a nubber of years. In 1948
the pastor, the Rev, C. Lacy VanHonan, attended the Conference in
Amstez4arn, Holland, of the World Council of Churches. The trip
was sponsored by the Protestant Churches of Aibion.

In 1968 the Methodist Church has a membership of 525, under
the pastoral leadership of the Rev. Herbert W. H. Cory. With the
exception of non-resident and invalid members , the majority are
involved in the work of the Church as officers, members of various
boards and comtittees or in the Church School, Choirs, Women’s
Society of Christian Service, the Wesleyan Service Guild, Youth
7ellowshio 3roups, Boy Scout Troops, Cub Pack and Girl Scouts.

The Church is in the Batavia District of Western New York
Methodist Conference. It is a member of the ilbion and Vicinity
Council of Churches and supports the Orleans Chapter of the lene
see - Orleans Ministry of Concern. The women are involved in U.O.
V. projects. Church facilities are open to all. Members volunteer
r.uch time in helping with present day problems. Sunday services
in dude morning worship at 10 a. m., 3unday School at II a. m.
an-I 2Z meetings at 5:30 p. m.

Officers, Mar. I, 1968: Trustees “ Chin. Richard Bloom, Rol
land Fast, Yrs. Richard Appleton, Sidney Cleveland, Ralph Hurlburt,
Norman Ireland, Mrs. Harlan Harvey, Ray Stoddard, Robert Stuerze
becher; Lay thember to Annual Conference - Rho B. Mitchefl; Dis
trict Steward. - Milton last; Lay Iaadur - Arnold Viok; Yinancial
Sec. - Mrs. floyd ngle; Treas. - Mrs. Clarice HIll; Recording

•: Steward - Miss Dorothy Weeks; Chin. of Commissions, Membership and
Evangelism - Mrs. Howard Vick, Education Nelson Bond, Missions -

Mrs • Kenneth Smith, FInance and Stewardship - Earl Harding, Social
Concern - Mrs. Nelson Bond; Organist - Mrs. Marie Follett, Choir
Director - Earl Cole.

Pastors 1833 - 1899: Thilo Woodworth, Stephen P. Keys, ‘4. 3.
Kent, I. B. Fuller, D. F. Parsons, C. 3. Davis, Asabel N. Fill
More, D. utten, 3. T. Arnold, H. N. Saver, P. 3. Brown, A.D.
;iilbur, 3. M. Fuller, C. 1). !urlingbam, Philo Woodworth, W. 3.
Kendafl, B. T. Roberts, Loren Stiles, flbert De La Natyr, S.
Seager, S. Hunt, G. G. Lyon, Allen Steele, H. R. Smith, 3. A.
Rice, Sohufler Seager, A. D. Wilbur, R. C. &‘ownlee, S. Mci-er
aid, E. ‘3. Chambers, ‘3. H. Latimer, 3. W. Santorn, Thomas Car
dus, C. ‘3. !.%llspauçh, L. A. Stevens , L. D. datson; John
Adams 1899 - 1906, T. A. V. 3. Pattyson 1906 - 1908, 3. F. Hart-
man 1908 - 1911, H. C. Woods 1911 - 1917, W. A. Harris 1c17-’25,
Elmer 3. Jones 7925 - 7932, Mark Shenton 1ç32 - 1944, James &i
kema 1944 - 1947, C. L. VanNorman 1947 - 1953, F. Q. Beebe 7953-
7957, V. H. Jessop 1957 - 1952, H. V. H. Cory 1962 -irsf-ezy%tte
19sf -JLqpyj IliAj 7N1-%htJ’F.L--
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irst Baptist Church

The Iirzt B:aistists in the Albion area were members of the Bap
tist Church at Gaines. As the settlement by the rie Canal grew,
more Baptists came, some of whom also joined, the Gaines Church.
The settlement first called.Newport1was incorporated. as the Village
of Albion, New York, April 21, 1828. About that time the local
Baptists arranged with the ?ev. Arah Irons, pastor of the Gaines
Church, to preach occasionally in Albion. These services were held
in the same schoolhouse where the Presbyterians and Methodists had
held their first services a few years earlier. After a year or so
the congregation wished to hold more regular services. A proposal
was made to the Church at C-sines that the Albion Baptists pay half
of the pastor1s salsry and that he divide his time between the two
congregations. That Church would. not agree to such an arrangement.

RealizTh that the canal town was certain to continue growing,
the Albion Baptists began to make plans to organize their own Church.
On April 2, 1850, they held a meeting at the home of lderman Butts,
to discuss the matter. A committee was appointed to call on the
Gaines Baptist Church and request letters of dismission for members
who lived in Albion. This request was granted. arlier that year,
the Rev. Irons had been succeeded. by the Rev. Hervey Blood. as pastor
of the Church at Gaines.

The First Baptist Church of Albion was organized at a meeting at
the court house called for that purpose on April 17, 1850. The 26
constituent members were: Arah Irons, Phineas Brigas, Earnuel Farr,
Hannah Farr, d.dy B. Paine, Sallie Paine, Alderman Butts, Lydia
butts, Isaac Leland, Rachel Leland, Veluria Leland, William Irons,

: Jesse Mason, Hannah Mason, unice Mason, Jesse Bumpuz, Sarah Bum
pus, Alpheus French, Nancy French, David Dunham, 3arah Dunham,
Robert Beaver, fleazer Risley, Lrdia Loomis, Matilda Loveland., and.
Phoebe Loveland

A formal call was extended. to Rev. Arah Irons to serve as pastor
of the new Church. Also at this meeting,invitations were sent to a
number of Baitist Churches to sit as a council to consider recogni
tion of the Church according to Baptist tradition. The Council
met in the court house on May 6 and formally recognized the First
Baptist Church of Albion. The Medina Church was among those whose
dslsates formed the Council and their pastor, the Rev. .Eleaser 3av-
ace, delivered the address to the new Church.

The consrsgaticn continued to hold their worshir services in the
schoolhouse for some months. Then the growing Church asked for the
privilege of meetins in the court house until the members could. build.
their own meetin house. The court house must have been a busy place
on Sundays in those days, for the Presbyterians and. Methodists had
been holdins their services there for some time. It is probable that
the Baptists did. not begin meeting there until the fresbyterians moved
into their partially completed edifice in October 1830.

As a first step toward acouiring property, the Church leal1y in
corporated on December 22, 1850. The board. of trustees elected at
that time consisted. of: Alderman itts, Lewis 1arner, Barnuel Farr,
Rozwell S. Thirrows and. Sidney Barrell. A building lot was purchased
March 30, 1831. It was located on the west side of Main Street, just
north of the Burrows residence,which is now the Swami Library. Here

0i1lt their first meeting house which was com1eted. and.



‘arr as superIntendent on January I, 1831, while they were still
meetin in the court house.

I
Membership had increased gradually from the time the Church

Was oranjzed. After movin- into their own bu1ldin programs were
expanded and crcwth became more rapid. In the sprin of 1858, as
a result of revival meetings, so many new members came into the
Church that the meeting house was overcrowded. Plans had to be
made to build an edifice adequate for present and future needs of
the growin Church. In August of that year,. a lot on the south east
corner of Park and Liberty 3treets, extending south to Beaver Street
was purchased at a cost of 3000. The followin year building funds
were raised and plans decided on for the present brick edifice. It
was built at an expense of a little over .22,000 and dedicated in
1860.

When the Albion Baptist Church celebrated her fiftieth anniver
sary in 1880, membershir had grown to 460. Records show that during
that half century, 1,754 1Dersons had united with the Church, many of
whom had, of coursebeen removed by death, others by moving away
from Albion and some by being drooped from membership for failing to
live a Christian life. During the nIneteenth century Baptist Churches
and most other denominations expected their members to follow the
teachin-:s of Christ in their daily lives. The pastor, aided by the
deacons and an advisory board, known at that time as the Prudential
Committee, was the leader of the religious life of the Church. The
property was held and maintained by the legally organized society
made up of Church members and other contributors, with government
vested in a board of six trustees.

)uring the following twenty years programs of worshim, relisious
instruction, evangelism and suorort of missions were continued and
improvements to the orouerty made from time to time. A pire organ
was installed in 1885. ‘our years later an addition was built on
the south end of the edifice which contained a chapel and Sunday
School rooms with kitchen and dining room below. These improvements
with the required equipment and furnituhrought the cost of the
building up to 40,000 by the end of the century.

‘The first parsonage, which was on State 3treet, was procured in
1850. ifteen years later it was sold and property facing on Park
Street, directly across Liberty from the new Church , was purchased.
This parsonage was used for nearly fifty years. The parsons culti
vated the large garden, either for the sake of exercise and a love
for growing things, or to stretch their salaries by oroviding food,
depending on the size of their families. About 1912 the old house
was moved to the back of the lot and set u’s , facing Liberty Street.
An attractive new rarsonage was built on the old site.

The irst Baptist Church of Albion gre.r steadily until near the
close of the nineteenth century, durins most of which time of course1
the village was increasing in population The hish point was reached
in 1894 when 57 members were remorted. Thereafter membership declin
ed gradually for two decades. Then durina the winter of 1915-16 the

, Baptists, Methodists and Presbyterians joined n sponsoring evangel
4) istic services which were held in a large temporary building erected

for the meetings. rMore than 70 new members came into the Baptist
Chuch and enrollmet was again above 500 for a few years, after
which It again went little and then remained about the sims for 20
years In 1947 the membership was sharply cut to remove all inactive



members and the following year Ønembership of only 330 was reported
but at the same time increased giving was reported. Additions soon
brought the membership to above 400 again with continued small ad
ditions nearly every jear.

During the present century the members have kept the Church ed
if ice in repair and made many improvements. In connectlon with re
decoration of the sanctuary in 1913 the lovely Surrows and Swann
memorial windows were Installed. A new Mollar organ was installed
in 1923. At mid-century the addition built in 1887 wa: completely
remodeled to meet present religious educational and social programs.
The new’y furnished chapel-parlor was dedicated as a memorial to
Mrs. J. R. NcG-regor who was a devoted member of the Church for many
years. A few years later a new heating system for the sanctuary was
purchased. The sanctuary was redecorated in 1955 and new lighting
fixtures and new drapes n front of the bapistry were included in
the rroject. Later memorial gifts replaced the communion table and
pulpit furniture. On May 24, 1959 the Church celebrated the hun
dredth anniversary of the laying of the cornerstone of their im
posing brick edifice.

In addition to their o-m local programs the Albion Baptlstsare
active in the Niagara Baptist Association, the New York Pt tist dr
ganization and the American Baptist Convention)whose missionary
proCrams the Church supports. In 1967 the flbion Church accepted a
5oal of I0,000 in the A.BC. World Mission Campaign for .20,000,000
for capital needs of mission programs at home and abroad. In their
local canvass the members pledged I2,600 to be paid in a three year

C) period for this cause.

In 1968 the pastor of the AlbIon Church, who has served since
1963, is the Rev. Lawrence L. Plumley. Membership is 441, Sunday
School enrollment 100. The work of the Church is irctedby the
pastor with the assistence of the Board of Trustees, the Diaconate
and the Board of Christian Education. Organizations are :the Woments
Fellowship, Philathea Circle, Dorcas Circle, Yaklub,, Suild Fellow
ship, 3. and Jr. B. Y. F,, The Sundy School and the Choir. The
Church sponsors Soy and 0-irl Scout Troops. The Church supports the
Albion and Vicinity Council of Churches, Church Women United and the
Orleans Chapter of the C-.- 0. Ministry of Concern and other programs
attempting to deal with present day problems and the pastor and many
members donate much time to these projects. Regular Sunday worship
services are held at 10:00 a. in. Sunday School at 11:15 a. in., PM?
meetinns at 5 p.m.

Officers: Moderator - William Hudson, Clerk — Miss Lucy Fancher,
Treasurer - Mrs. Wallace Forder, Financial Sec. Mrs. LeVere Brown,
Senev. Treas. — Mrs. William Hudson, 3. 3. Supt.-Mrs. Richard enton,
Chin. Bd. of Trustees - Ernest Smith, Ohm. Diaconate - John Archer,
Chin. Bd. Christian Ed.— Mrs. Lawrence Plumley

Pastors: 1830 - 1968 Arah Irons, Whitman Metcalf, John Maxwell,
fleazer Savage, Aaron Jackson, John Smitzer, J. N. Murdock, Silas
Ilsley, A. C. Barrell, I. B. Jackson, E. R. Sawyer, J. W. B. Clark,
W. H. Sloan, A. C. Osborne, E. Waffle, David Jamisan, W. J. Ford,
W. C. Taylor, 1. 3. Everton, Ward Hurlhurt, H. LM. Rice, William
Nixon, Albert ristol, C. T. Holman, J. P. Faust, L. L. Pla.Lsy 1963-
Sept. 1969, Don1d Robinson Tntirim Pastor I99 -‘70, Jarvis G.Shwarz
1970 -
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Christ Episcopal Jhurch
Ilbion, New York

O. IZembers of the Protestant Episcopal Church do not seem to have
been among the early settler3 in the Barre and .3aines area. The ev.
Samuel Bowles, Rector of St. James’ Church in Batavia, brou3ht an
-Episcopal missionary, the Rev. Oren Kifler, to the village of

• Albion, on June 7, 1844, with the intention of organizin3 a Church.
Diligent innuiry disclosed only two members of that faith in the
village. However, the missionary was not easily discoura’ed. He
rented a house that day and one weak later moved his family to
Albion. The day after his arrival, Rev. riller obtained permission
to hold services the next day, 3unday, June 16, in tha assembly
room of the Academy. He scattered printed notices of the meeting
throughout the villa3e and by persistent search found a few more
people who had been members of episcopal Churches before moving to
Albion.

The small but 3rowin congreation continued to meet at the
Academy until July 2!, when they arrived to find that without any
prior notice to Rev. Miller, the trustees had locked the building.
The conrre%at Ion assembled on the grounds and then went to the
home of one of the ;rou’ to hold the service. The reason for the
action of the trustees is not clear. Perhaps they thour)it the
zealous missionary was attemptin-ç to recruit members from the es
tablished Churches in the villate. If it was their purpose to us

\ courae the oranization of an Episcopal Church, their action had
• quite the opposite result. Public sympathy for the small conre

G
gation was aroused and money was quickly given to enable them to
rent a room and procure suitable furnishin-s for their meetings
before the next Si.inday.

• The day after their first service in their new quarter:, lion-
day, July 29, 1844,the parish was oanized and liflorporated under
the name, “The Rector, Wardens and Vestrymen of Christ Church, at
Albion, New York.” Those elected to office at this time ware: Rev.
Cren Miller, Rector; Yarsena !allaM and William Walker,, warden::
T. 3. Clark, Joshua Rathbone, James Mattison, Edwin lilbur, C. A.
Harin-ton, 3.1. :edell, Hercules Reed and Charles Thurston, vestry-
men. It is interettn- to note that the congregation was le3ally
organized as a parIsh before there were any communicant members of
the Protestant visconal Church. On August 18, the Rector received
33 cozmunlcants into the Church an: baptized 3 infants. At the di
ocesan convention on iwcust 3!, Christ Church was admitted as a
member of the diocese.

Memberthip increased as new families came to Albion. One who
c2re soon after the Church r s formed1 was Ze-taniah Clark who had
been active in an JDisco,al Church in Troy. He served as sanior
warden Of Christ Church for forty years and some of his descendants
have always been among the members of the 3hurch.

The Ep!scopalians were anxious to own their own meeting house
and worked so devotedly with their enthusiastic rector, that with
in four months they had purchased a desirable lot and some building
materials. ealizins that it would take some time to raise enouçh
money to erect a suitable building, the parish, in 1845, took ad
vantage of the opportunity to acquire the rresbyterian edifice.
They exchan3ed their lot and construction supplies for the substin
tial brickron Main St. which was ready for immediate use. The
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interior of the ‘oui1din was plain and quite unsuited to the pis
coral form of worship. Thea hman holdin services there at once,
however, and Iradually remodeled and refurnished the church to
their own taste.

Christ Christ celebrated her fiftieth anniversary in 1894. The
conIreation then had a beautiful alace of worship with white mar
sle altar, a lovely font, stained lazs windows an artistic altar
rail and many other suitable apoointments, most of which had been
iven as memorials of early members of the arish or of beloved
czilarec of members o hzd ajed n c:±idncod Tile orir 1 ou:li
in had been enlarzed by the addition of a Suild house at the west
end, the bell tower remodeled and other exterior iinnrovements made.
The Church owned a rectory facin on Liberty t. with drounds join-
the church lot at the rear. A pipe ordan had been installed at an
unknown date and a surpliced choir introduced in 1888. Membershin
had increased during the half century to 208 and there was a sun
day School with an enrollment of about 100. Two women’ s cocieties,
the 1ild and the Auxiliary, had been organized a few years earlier.

Improvement of the prorérty continued as the parish entered
into her second half century of 3rowth. An annex built onto the
uild hall in 1898, urovided snace for dining room and kitchen.
Members then arpear to have rested for a few years from their la
bors on the proi-erty. In 1916 new lithtinp was installed in all of
the church buildins. Three years later alterations were afain
made on the bell tower and the front of the church. In 1925 Christ
Church finally 8a-s proner recoynition to the devoted women members
of the parish. They were invited to attend business meetinl and
allowed to vote.

The Rev. F’rancis 3. Dunham, who had served, as rector for 2
years and did much to build un the narish, retired in 1908. He re
mained in Alision and when he died in 1920 he beoueathed his Flatt
St. home to Christ Church. Three years later the vestry sold the
old rectory and for 14 years the rector lived in the former Dunham
house. In 1957? when the Rev. Johi ‘Sanborn came to Albion, the
Liberty 3treet house hacrened. to be vacant. The new rector and his
family moved into that more conveniently located house. Later the
vestry repurchased the place and it has since belonCed to the parish.

recause of the increasiny difficulty in securin, rectors for
small town piscoral Churches, the Albion and Holley parishes united
in calling the Rev. Ralph N. Davis in 1951 and have since that time
been served by one rector. In 1951, also, the interior of the Al
bion church was completely redecorated and somewhat remodeled.

In 1960, under the leadership of rector Jack H. 3mith, the under-
croft of the oriinal church was entirely rebuilt, proviiinJ class
rooms, office and rest rooms. The cost of this extensive project was
kent down by the lnrs a--vt of skilled labor contrihutel by men of
tne ‘ar1sil Tas belltae?’

$
su:lt an I95 Inc cv Jac 3math

reeined as rector in the early fall of 1967 and the family moved to
Syracuse on Nov. I. While the rectorr was vacant it was comfletely
re lecorated, recaired and the kitchen modernized.

Throuh the years the women of Christ Church have worked devoted
ky to help support the parish. Their earliest oranizations, the Wo
men’ s -uild and the Women’ s Auxiliary were resronsible for surplyin
choir vestments, hymnals and prayer hooks, altar cloths, dishes and
otner supnliss for the Iinin3 room. They also often raised money for



for 1arer projects such as a new furnace for the parish house and
redecoration of the interior of the church. After many of the

Q older members had passed away, the two societies were combined.
In 1931 rousler’ woren ox5Dnized the isnoQ rent Cuila r}; has
contributed enerously to the urkeer of the parish. In 1955 this
-roup hean sronsorin, Saturday dancin classes as a fund raisins
project. The present Altar 5u±ld was oranized during the rector-
ship of the Rev. John Sanborn, with Charlotte Stevenson as chair
man, a rosition she has held since that time. The homen’s Annual
Thank Offerin. adds considerable to the benevolence ivin of the
Church. In recent years all women of Christ Church, as in other
piscopal Parishes, are members of the new orzanization known as
t(ornen of The Church. Mrs. B. F. Rumsey is the President. In 1968
women of the Eriscooal Church have a new imaortance, as,for the
first time they now may be elected to the vestry.

This Church ha often been active in projects outside of her
own membershio. In I°45, under the leadershia of the Rev. S. F.
ButtOn, the parish worked with the Episcoral Church of Batavia to
youn.5 men from Jamaica who were livin in a work calas in lba. A
Nursery School for small children of the area has been sponsored
by the Church since 1950. Rooms in the hildin are used as a
meetin place for oy Scouts and were used for some tine by a
local chamter of the N.A.Df.

The Rev. Owen J. Dice acceoted a call to the rectorship in
Deceaber and moved his familr to Albion to bein his work in Jan
uary, 1968. Present membershia is about 190 with a very small
Sunday School. The new rector started at once to build1’the Church
School and other Youth prorams. The conc,regation still worships
in the oldest church edifice in Albion, built in 1851, aich is
now a part of the modern religious plant of Christ Epipal Parish.

They belong to the Diocese of Iestern New York. The Church is a

member of the Albion and Vicinity Council of Churches, supports the

Orleans Chapter of the Ministry of Concern and other projects for

the benefit of minority rous.

1968 Officers Sr. Warden - Burr B. Trumble, Jr. warden - Ashley

F. iard, Vestrynren - flsie Callard. Anes Rumsey, Hamilton Doherty, Sr.,

Cary Lattin, Franklin T. Butts, Hubert . Standish, Sr., Francis H.

Flake, Jr., Harold A. Farnsworth, David Stevenson; Clerk - Foss

BanCer, Treasurer- Dorothy Ross.

Rectors; Revs. Oren Miller, Pembroke Kidder, Malcolm Douglass,

N. M. Carmichael, Andrew Mackey, Robert N. Park, Levi V. Smith, C. W.

Southwell, dwin Coann, Michael Scofield, Reynold K. Kirby, Francis

3elhart, flihu T. Sanford, James H. Barnard, Francis S. Dunham, i86-

1908, 1908 1910 No rector, I9I - 1918 - lennnW. Ihite, I9Ió’I%

No rector, 1919- 1921 - eore J. Bansfield, 1921- ‘22 Interim nastors,

1922 - 1929 - Charles P. Furoon, 1929 - 1951 - No rector. 19)1 Joined

with Holley. 1951 -57 - Ralph 15. Davis, 1957 — 1940 - John 1. Sanborn

1940 - 5942 - flmore C. Younr., 1942- 1945 No rector, 1945 - 1947-

S-eore F. Button, 1947 - 195d- no rector, 1949 - 1952 - Vicent F.

Sro.n, 1952 - 15 - -old F gocott, 1955 - 1950 - nlliam I

Youn,man, 1958 - 1967 - Jack H. Smith, I558- Owen J. Diced i-t Iv’

/ftr7r& /7-
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7irst Free Methodist Church
Aflion, New York

C
The Free Methodist Church of Albion was or;anized in the fall

of 7859 with the larest charter membership of any nIneteenth cen
• tury church in the area.

The Rev. Loren 3tiles, Jr., pastor of the Methodist tpiscopal
church, did not comply with 2enesee Donference rules that the sub
ject of slavery must not be mentioned in the pulpit dunn; those
bitter pre-0ivil War years. He also differed with diocesan au
thority on some other matters of doctrine and discipline. As a
result, lenesee Methodist 3piscopal Conference summarily removed
Rev. Stiles from his pastorate and dismissed him from Conference.
Nearly 200 members of the church followed their ‘astor out of the
N. . denomination and oranized a new Church which they named the
“Con5re;ational Free Methodiat Church of :Ubion.” The controversy
had been in Genesee Conferance and the members who remained in
the Albion N • • Church maintained friendly relations with the new
organization.

An available lot on the southeast corner of State and flatt
streets, directly opposite their former church home, was promptly
purchased. Here,the Free Methodists began to build their meeting
house. They arranged to hold services in the old academy until it
was possible to meet in their part±ally completed building. The
new church was ready for dedication on May 18, 1860. Sheds were
soon afterward. built to shelter the horses of worshipers who cs.ma
from a di2trnce. The site and buildinrzs cost about IO,000.

0 A number of other ministers had been expelled from lenesee
Conference at this time and a few others had withdrawn in sympa
the’ with them, ill or a part of the congre3ations of these pastors
had withdrawn from twea the N. 3. Churches involved and joined
with their pastors in forming independent Methodist Churches. On
August 23, 1860,about 80 laymen and 75 preachers from these Ohur’
ches met at Pekin, Niagara County, N. Y. to form the Free Metho
dist denomination and adopt a aiscipnne to guide them. The epis
copacy and the office of presiding elder were abolished. It was
planned to hold annual and quadrennial uonventions to be comtosed
of an equal number of laymen and ministers. Doctrines set forth in
the writings of John Wesley were included. A general zuperinteMent
was elected to have oversiht of the Churches. The word l’ree” in
their name stood for many thin3s; free pews ih a time when many
churches charged pew rent, freedom of the clergy from the absolute
authority of a bi3hop, freedom of laymen to have *oice in Confer
ence and their stron3 desire for the freedom of the slaves.

The first session of the actern Convention of the Free Metho
dist Church was held in Rushford, Afls3hlny County, N. Y. in Nov
ember of 1860. It was composed ct fourteen preachers and an equal
number of lay delegates. The Albion Church united with the Con
vsntion at this tIme and droi,ped the word “Oon3regational” from
thalr name. A comnittee of five clerymen and five laymen made
the pastoral appointEents. Rev, Stiles was returned to the ilbion
Church. Tree MethodisteConventions were also or3anized in Michigan
and other midwestern states.

The Free Methodists in &lbion carried on a very active pro3ram
but never increased the rather lar;e membership with which they
started. They were a sinBin Church and loved to sinr the gospel
hymns. Simtlicttv in all thinu qq ntin nt +lna4n A4n+4-...4.1aa
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characteristics and for ;any years no musical instrument was al
lowed in the church. At about the turn of the century a piano was
used to accompany the singing. For many years fbi!, a fine organ
has assisted the congregation in sining praise to God.

Throu3h the years the members have worked to improve their pro
perty. A house on the west side of flatt St. some distanc3 south
of the church was ourchased in 1875 to serve as a parsonage. When
the church edifice was built the auditorium was upstairs from the
main entrance and above the Sunday School and Prayer rooms. In
1900 the building was extensively remodeled. The auditorium was
placed on the main floor and made smaller to allow for two rooms
at the south end of the building or use by the Sunday 3chool and
prayer 3roups. The 3tate 3treet entrance to the church was moved
from the center to the west corner to permit people to enter at the
rear of the sanctuary which faces the pulpit on the east. Other
repairs and improvements to the building were made at that time.

In 1957 the property next to the church on the south was pure
chased to replace the old parsonage which was not so conveniently
located. The Rev. Marvin Sweezy, who came to the pastorate that
year, and his famfly were the first to occupy this parsonage. At
about this tim also, the pastor and some of the men began to exca
vate under the church in order to construct a good useable base
ment. Work progressed slowly at first. Then the Rev. V. A. Mason
became pastor in the early fall of 1963, he went to work energeti
cally on the project himself and soon a number of the men of the

Q
congregation joined in the work whenever possible. Before the

-
close of his ministry with the Albion Church, in August, 1966, the
basement was available for use but the rooms were not fInished.
The Rev. ?ruce tasterling who came to the pastorate in August 1963
and some of the men have been working hard to complete the project.
The interior will soon be entirely paneled and attractively fin
ished. Rest rooms, kitchen and large dinin’3 which can be divided
into class roomp, are located there. Buildihcj materials and eqi4p-
ment were, of course, purchased,but the cost of the project has
been kept down because most of the labor was donated.

Then the Free Methodists organized as a denomination more than
a century ago, the titles, Bishop and Conference,were very distaste
ful to them. After some years, however, the names,3eneral Superin
tendent and onvention,were replaced by the old familiar Methodist
terms. The Albion Church is a member of 3enesee Free Methodist Con
ference with the Rev. ?yron Boyd serving as Bishop. The Free Metho
dists have not departed from the belief of the foundThg fathers that
the task of the Church was to lead people to personal acceptance of
Christ as Saviour and to at. teach and inspire them to follow His
leadership In their daily lives • Each member would then be an in
fluence for integrity, justice and brotherhood in all circumstances.
The mooe of the ilbion Church is, “Enter to Worship - Depart to
Serve.’

First Free Methodist Church of Albion in 1968, has a membership
of about 50 which is only a quarter of the number of members who() founded the Church. This small membershIp, however, by tithing and

• consecrated service, carries on a very active program. The 3miday
schedule includes Sunday School at 10: a. m. wIth an enrollment of
100 and average attendance of 80; worship services at II a. m. and
7:30 p. m. and Free Methodist Youth meeting at 6:45 p. m. A younger
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roup, the Christian Youth Crusaders, meets Wednesday evenings at
7 p. m. Adults also have a Bible Study and Prayer Meeting at the
church that evenin:. Other oranizat ions are the Women.’ s Mission
ary Society and the Courle’s Club. In addition to their local
and missionary budets and Conference exisenses, the Church sup
ports the work of the Orleans Ministry of Concern and members heir
with Church Women, United, rrojects and other community prozrams.
The present pastor is the Rev. Bruce J. Easterlin.

March I, 1958 Officers: Trustees - Lynn Parsons, Robert Matson,
Leon Miller, Menneth Walters, and Paul Staines; 3cc. Mrs. Bruce
Iasterlir; Treas.- Mrs. Paul Staines; 3undav School Surt. -

Robert Matson; Jr. Church Leader - Mrs. Lynn Parsons; Ora:aist
Miss Pnyllis Parker.

Pastors IB9 1957 Revs. Loren Stiles, Jr., Cornelius D. Frooks,
John D. Reddy, A. 0. Curry, James Matthews, eore W. Coleman,

eor5e W. Marceilus, William Jackson, intiony N. Moore, Joseph
Travis, Samuel . J. Chesbrou’h, Wilson T. Hogg, M. D. McDonald,

J. C-. Terrill, A. H. Bennett, C. 0. Eleston, John ORean,
mory A. Taylor, J. 3. Sradbrook, A. H. Bennett, M. J. difCen,
. C. Reber, J. H. Harmon, J. J. Kelley, L. A. Southworth, 3. H.
Wheeler, Samuel Roaers, L. I. Clark, H. L. Smith, L. . Seelay,
T. 3. Simpson, 5-. B. Bates, A. J. Walters, . I. Cook, A. J.
Miles. Stanley Maill, Thomas Hamilton, Harry C-irts, B. .
Plether, Leland Bowman, Marvin Sweezy, Robert Johnson, W. A.
Mason, Richard Hairbanks. g4Li. 9C’7

Rev. i. t. Bacon, a charter fiember of the Church, served as
local preacher for many years, when ever the pastor was absnt.

C
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African Methodist piscopal Church

The rbion A. H. . Church had its beginning in a Mission which
was tartd for the colored people of Albion in 1875. It is not
known exactly when they came here as there is no record of any Ne±
groes being among the first settlers who took uo land. It is probable
that some were among the many laDorers who came to work on the ca:a
ztruction of the Erie Canal. The earliest Negro resident of the county
of whom there are records was Richard C-ordneer who came to Medina in
1825. He was said to be the cook on the first boat that passed throulh
the canal. He also worked as a cook in hotels and for wealthy families
and at other occupations. ;,Tr. C-ordineer was a member of the Oleans
County Pioneer Association for many years. In I9?, at the age of 98
he was asked to speak at the annual meeting and gave an interesting
account of his life. The following year lie was honored as the olde:.3t
member present. He was very feeble at that time and died soon after
ward. By the latter part of the nineteenth century there were quite a
few colored people In Alhion. They were industrioue people who worked
± vaioua occupations, a number being tinomiths, at least one a plumber

and some doing janitor work. Many owned their own homes. They were wel
come to attend any of the Churches in Albion and a few did hut most of
them had no Church affiliation.

Judge Arad Thomas, a man who was interested in all the people of
the community, became concerned about the religious needs of the Negro
residents. Learning that they would like to have a Church of their own,
Judge Thomas took the initiative in starting a Mission for them in 1875.
The first colored preachers who conducted services at the Mission pro

,-

bably came from Lockrort, for two A. M.E. Churches had been started
there at an earlier date. Like many earlier Christian groups in Albion,
the colored people at first held their services in a schoolhouse. The
first trutees elected by the congregation were Stephen Dichus, William
kolntyre and Jacob Carter. After meeting as a 1’ission for fifteen
years the people decided to organize a Church.

Albion African Methodist Eniscopal Church iwas formed on October II,
1888. The Orleans Fenuhlican of October 17, 1888, gave the following
account.

Pursuant to the notice given last week by Rev. T. E. Franklin,
the colored people of Albion met on Thursday evening to take
into consideration the need of organizing an A. M. . ChUrch.
The meeting was called to order by Rev. T. E. Franklin, the
State Missionary, who led in singing and prayer. J. W. Peter
son was then elected nresident, and H. R. 3heldon was elected
secretary. The president then stated the object of the meet
ing and after discussibg it, it was moved that we have an A.
H. E. Church, and it was carried and the following committee
were apnointed on lot: a. . Cone, C-. L. Myers , Jacob Car
ter, Ferry Smith, Eli Wilson. The following persons joined
as charter members: Mrs. H. Sheldon, Mrs. Lizzie Myers, Mrs.
J. H. Peterson, Mrs. Lidd.y Morris, Mrs. E. L. Morris, Mrs. C.
Beecher, Mrs. J. Carter, Mrs. Mary Morris, Mrs. E. Wilson,
Miss Hattie Morris, J. W. Peterson, H. Sheldon, A. B. Myers,
li ilson, i. Carter, C-. L. Myers, Perry 3mth.

fethel A. H. E. Conference soon atterward recognized the new Church
and accepted it as a member of the Conference. The Rev. Peter Stewart
was appointed as the first pastor. In 1891 the local papers car:’ied
many items about the A. H. I. Church, and the Rev. . K. Jackson who
was the pastor at that time. March 19, ‘The pastor of theA. M.E.
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¶tn. D. K. Jackson of Albion was given a benefit last week &n Kedina
where he has teen holding services among the colored people.” June
17, “The L.M. U. A. Society of the A. M. £. Church will hold their

( annual lawn social at the residence of 3. W. Peterson on West 2ank 3t.
Tuesday evenL; June 30.”

In 1893 the Society purchased a house and let on the 3ast side of
Inersol St. just north of the canal. The house was used for a par
sonae. The following spring it was moved a few feet south in order
to allow space on the lot to build their meeting house • Trustees of
the A. N. !. Church when the deed to the property was received were;
Stephen B. Spencer, William Spradley, ‘S. A. Cone, Perry 3nith and
John Peterson. The small frame church was built in 1894. The Rev.
William 3 • Johnson was then pastor and the cambership had 3rowsl to 60.

It has been impossible to boats later records of the Church. A
1903 Directory of Orleans County, lists the Albion A. N. 5. Church as
being without a pastor and holding no services at that time. An Al
bion Directory published in 1908, names the Rev. L. Walter DeShields
as pastor, Sunday zervices at 10:30 a. m. and 7:30 p. m. and Sunday
School at 12 m. During the early years of the present century the last
df the early members of the Church passed away and most of their de
scendants seem to have left Albion during the followin3 years. There
is one toner member, Miss Laura Wilson, who is now a member of the
First Methodist Church and sings in the choir. Miss lilson is the
niece of several of the charter members of the Church and remembers
most of the others. She also recall the names of some of the pastors.
She remembers the Rev. Allyne as a well educated, cultured gentleman
who served the Church many years a3o. Others were a Rev. Chapelle and

4 Rev. Harris who serve faithfully for a number of years. Kiss ‘Wilson
also remembers when the Albion Church entertained a meeting of Bethel
Conference. The local members worked hard to provide a bits dinner for
all who attended. Miss Wilson mentioned that a 3randdau5hter of her
uncle, A. B. !4flrs who was a charter member of the Church, graduated
some years ago from Albion High Scool as valedictorian of her class.
This was Miss Bettie Myers, who after contdnuihg her education,had
an excellent position in Wash1nton D. C. She later married there.

Kiss Wilson said that after the membership of the A. N. 3. Church
became toe small to support a pastor, the property was taken over by
Bethel Conference and pastors of other Churches were sent to conduct
services for a few years. Albion A. N. 3. Church probably finally
closed about 1940. The parsonage and church buildin3 still stand.

qc*

St. Paul’s aptist Church of Albion
3t. Paul’ s Baptist Church was organized in May, 1964, by a group

from Bethel Baptist Church of Medna. The or3anizer and present pastor
is the Rev. Andrew ?ennett of laiffalo. The Society purchased the A.M.L
property on In3ersol St. from the Conference on lay 22,1ç65. The follow
ing year they painted the church and erected a neat sign givinG the name
of the Church and the pastor and the time of services on Sunday. Morning
worship is at II a. m., Sunday School at 10 a. m. Membership of the
Church is tO.

Officers in 1968 are: Secretary - Mrs. Queen Brandon of Albion,

V
Treasurer - Rubie Fribbley, Albion, Trustee - !thal L. Thomas, Media.
The Society is plannin to repair and redecorate the parsonage in 1968.

? .
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St. Jacob’s Evangelical Lutheran Church U. A. C.

?ew 3erman people came to Orleans County until late in the nfl3-

Q taenth century and then most of them settled in Kendall. Some fam
ilies did. come into the Altion area during the early eighteen eih
ties ar4 a somewhat lar€er number settfld around Kedina at about the
same time. The Eev. A. T. Hanger of Lockport orsanized the first
Lutheran Church in )!edina in 1685. The following year he came to
Ubion to visit the Lutherans in this vicinity. He conducted the

fiDst- service for them in the Presbyterian Sunday School chapel in

October.

Rev. Hanser continued to come occasionally to Albion to conduct
services and before the close of 1886 he formed an Ivangelical Luth
eran Society. The Medina Church was growin3 and in 1887, the Rev.
eore Bartlin’z ns appointed pastor and also given the care of the

Albion roup. &pparently at this time the Lutherans chanted their
place of mnt±z3 to a buililhg on last State Street near the stone
quarries.... A year later they or3anized as a Church and incorjorated
under the name, St. Jacob’ s Con3regation of the Zvangelical Luth
eran Church, U. A. C. The incorroration was recorded in the County
Clerk’s of ‘ice as follows:

“St. Jacob’s Consrezation, U. A. C. 3van’elical Luth
eran Church, which has heretofore for about a year past
held their services in the Y. K. C. A. lassion School,
the so-called uarry Chapel of Albion, assemcled there
rovember 28, 1888, for the purpose of or.3anizing them
selves into a Church and to elect officers.

]eorge artling, pastor, Christian fladow and Louis
ian;burn, nominated to preaide. Trustees elected -liii.
Benthin, Christian Scharincj and Christian ladow.”

Ra%ular services were maintained in this building and in 188t,
accorlin3 to L.WDZLflK3 0? ORLEtl&5 COUNTY,the villa3e of :Ubion ave

the so-called quarry chapel to the Lutherans for their place of
worship. It was deaicated by St. Jacob’s Evangelical Lutheran con
;ngation in Cecember of that year. This Church was certainly urn
ique in being presented with a house for worship. Early members of

other Churches had to work hard to raise money to build their meet
ing houses. The origin of the quarry chapel remains unknown. Con
siderable research has failed to reveal when, by whom or for what
purpose the !azildin-t was erected. Slso,no record has been found of
a deed being tiven by the village to the Trustees of the Church.
However, when St. Jacob’ s sold their church to another or3anization,
the deed ns recorded.

The Rev. Paul iraupner succeeded Rev. Bartling in 1892 as pastor

of Trinity Church in Kedina and St. Jacob’s. No Church records are

now available and few facts about it can te found. It is known to

have continued holdin- services for about 35 yara. ?ut 3t. Jacob’s

Znagelical Lutheran Church is not listed in an 1903 Ctlesns County

Directory or an Alblon )irectory for 1909. In 1903 the Church was
probably without a pastor, for the Medina Church is listed as being
without a pastor at that time.

Q AzLon3 Albion and vicinity families who :ere members of 3t. Ja

cob’s were the enthins, Iladows, Lonp , Scharoin3s and Schmack

pfaftsrs. Na’s. Louis 3mith remem’ers attendin the church during her

childhood and until the left home to live in Rochester for some years.

She was confirmed in 3t. Jacob’s ‘Evangelical Lutheran Church in 1913.
Pwn nastor whom she recalls were Rev. Peckler who was also pastor of

a
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the Medina Church and a Rev. flien who came from Oakfield to conluct
services. Trinity hurch in Nedina was 3rowin3 and needed a full
time pastor. The number of Lutheran families in Albion did not in

O crease and as older members died and young people moved away the
congregation became too small to keep the property in repair and
maintain services.

In 1925 St. Jacob’ s trustaes, idwaM Eanthin and Yred Long deed
ed the buildin- to Chiesa Christiana 12c , which is the organization
of vangelical Lutheran Churches in Western New York. This or3aniza-
tion arran3ed for the pastor of the Lutheran Church in Brockport to
hold services for the Albion 3roup on 3unday afternoons. These arnlnyg—
ments were continued for a decade or more until too few members of
St. Jacob’ s Church were left to make a congregation. Those who wi&aed
to attend Lutheran services could drive to Trinity Church in Medina.

Kr. and Mrs. Joseph Salvatore purchased the uarry Chapel from
Chiesa Christiana Inc. November 9, 1946, and have remodeled it into
a verb,’- attractive home. Today,few Albion people are aware that 3t.
Jacob s 3van5elical Lutheran Church ever existed.

52C*t CaiFet*
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ST. Mary’ s Assumption Church

The pioneer settlers of Orleans County were by no means unique
in their desire to build places of worship as soon as possible sf-

0 ter establishing theIr homes. Many years later Polish families
settled in Albion. it first they worshiped at St. Joseph’s Roman
2athollc Chunh, which was then located on North Main 3treet. 7ew
of them underatood tgl&sh and they longed for a Thurch of their
mm. They worked hard and save .çenerously to establish St. Man’ s
Polish Parish.

People had come to America from Poland since colonial days. It
was not until about 1880, however, that a few chanced to come to
Orleans County. Near Ubion they found work in the stone quarries.
About 1885, •fllhert Prad; who had become the sole owner of a quarry
located a mile and one half east of Albion on the south side of the
canal, purchased adjacent land and planned to increase his opeit
tions. Polish men who worked for Mr. Brady wrote to relatives and
friends in the homeland telling them of the opportunity for work
here. Many came. imon.3 a group who came in the spring of 1887 was
Isnatius Rajs and family. A dawhter, Valeria, was born during the
the voya3e on March 25. They found places to live in the northeast
ext part of Albion and the men and older boys wsnt to work, most of
them in the quarries. Life was hard, for most of the people had
used all of their resources to pay for the long jounifl. The quar
ries could not be worked during winter months so the men did not
have year around employment. Many of the women worked in the bean
houses which at that period employed bean sorters in winter. Older
girls found. employment in private homes or hotels. They were indus

O trious, thrifty and religious. Soon they had gardens, chickens,
pigs and a cow to help provide attdant food for 1i3eir families.
The men took pride in their work and after a 3hotto’me of them be
came able to perform the skilled labor required in certain quarry
jobs at higher wa.es. They worshiped at St. Josephê Church.

It was not a lack of love for their native land that caused the
Polish people to come to America. Indeed, they are a very patri \t

otic people. mit Poland has for centuries been the victim of ag
gressive neishbors, and at that time was entirelr ruled by hated
conquerors. Throu3h the years many have left their beloved coun
try to seek freedom in America. Those who came to Albion in the
latter part of the nineteenth century were from the area held by
3ermany. They soon applied for citizenship in this country.

A Mission for the Polish people in ilbion was established in
1890 and a priest came from Buffalo to celebrate mass for them tt7

twice a month. When the 1890 census figures were published they
showed that there were nearly 200 Polish families in Albion and
vicinity. Bishop Stephen Ryan of 3uffalo then appointed the Rev.
artholomew Swinko as pastor and gave him the task of oranizing a
parish. He came to Albion immediately after his appointment on
Au3ust 12, 1891.

Father Swinko promptly arranged to hold regular services in St.
Joseph’s school hall on North Main St. and then carefully considered

fl the needs of the parish. Property on Brown and Moore Streets was
‘ purchased which Included in addItion to a fine site for a church,

apa,le grounds and two buildings which could recIily be converted for
• use as rectory and parochial school. the name “ Assumption of the

Blessed Virgin Mary Parish” was chosen. Plans for the erection of1
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Albion, on August 14, 1892, was the scene cf a great demonstra
ticn cf devotion to God and brotherly lcve. Older members cf the
Church remember their parents telling of large delegations ccming

L from Polish Parishes in Buffalo, Tonawanda, Niagara Falls, Lockport,
Syracuse and Rochester to join their Albion brethren in the cere
mony pf laying the cornerstone of the church. Spectal trains brou
ht the visitors to Albion where they were met by the local Polish
families with a band. They marched in parade throu3h the village to
the parish property on Brown Street. Several of the dele3ations had
also brought bands. It was said that the parade was so lon3 that the
leaders reached the site of the ceremony before the last of the mar
chers left the Railroad station on Clinton Street.

The construction begun with such enthusiasm was carried on expe
ditiously. The attractive brick edifice was dedicated on February 8,
1893. The people of the parish had given generously of their slender
resources to make their wish come true and they rejoiced to have
their own church wIth the beautiful altars, statues and paintinGs
they held In such reverence. One of the men, Joseph Cichoki, had cut
the font for holy water from a stone out of the quarry where he work
ed.

The Rajs family, soon AmericanIzed the spellinz of their name to
Rice. Valeria, who was always called,Farrnie, later became Mrs. Frank
Noreck. She remembers that she and other children of the parish at
tended the school which was tauat by the priest and the organist,

r Marek Dudo. Many Polish people have musical talent and St. Mary’s al
ways had a jpod choir. Mrs. Noreck said that her father bror,ht sev

S eral instruments with them on the loris journey from Poland, and they
always had music in their home. Her brother, Stanley Rice, was an

-r ea5er pupil, both at school and at lessons on the Chtrch or3an. mile
still a boy he became the first local or3anist, a position he held for
fifty years. His son, Leonard Rice, succeeded him. Stanley Rice also
taught in the parochial school. At an unknown date,two Sisters of
Mercy were brouq.ht to the parish to help with the teaching. Mrs. Nor
ek remembars that Father Swlnko trained at least six boys to serve as
acolytes. Among these first Altar boys were Frank Daniels, FranZ Ro
manski and her brothers, Enthony and Stanley. She could not recall
the names of the others.

During the pastorate of the Rev. Leopold Stein the old schoolhouse
was.sold and moved off the property. The present building, erected to
provide both school facilities and living quarters for the Sisters,
was blessed on April 17, 1907. The following year the Rev. Stanislaus
Bubacz, who was them pastor, petitioned Mother Mary Jerome, the Pro
vincial Superior of the Felician Sisters in &ffalo, to send three
sisters to teach in thetnew parochial school. September 29, 1909 the
school evened under the admini2tration of the Felician Sisters with a
re3istratlon of 123 pupils.

The present rectory was built under the direction of the Rev.
Charles Mioduszawski in 1912. The slate for the rectory roof aid for
the roof of a housebeing built at the same time on the Ride Road. near the
the end of ?rown Road, was brought to Albion by canal boat and unloaded.
under the 3rown Street Bridge.

Many improvementt were made to the chuxch edifice durin the thir
teen year pastorate of the Rev. Adam Borow lak. His was the lon3est
period of service in the history of the parish. Father 3orowiak sup
ani mti a nnnml ata ,nvsnira+1 nn nP +ha 1’ail 14 4nn ml%n )w4 nlr eanfl
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were faced with stonework and a new entrance added which enclosed
the front steps. Interior walls were repainted, altars and statues

refinished and paintin%s restored. New pews and theelers were In

Q stallea:aM memorial gifts provided lovely new windows and stations
of the Cross. A modern low altar and new pulpit were also siven.
Members and organizations gave generously to provide the moneyflor
the improvements.

The present pastor of 3t. Mary’s Assumption Church, as it is
now usually called, is the Rev. Walter 3. Waliora, who assumed his
duties in October, 1966. A recent project has been the construct
ion of a large parkint areG. across the street from the Church on
property bequeathed to the parish.

In 1957 the seventy-fifth anniversary of the parish was observed
as the parish was incorporated on ?ebruary 3, 1892 and the Churoh
edifice built that year. There are 170 families who belong to the
parish with about fifty children in the school which is tau3ht by
three Felician Sisters. The quarries around .Ubion have lcn3 since
ceased to be opentfl as beautiful stone work has been almost com
pletely replaced by concrete, wood, brick and other buildit3 materials

which can be used with greater spped and less labor. Descendants of
the quarry workers for whom the parish was formed, have moved to all

parts of the U. 3. A. Those who.haze remained in .tlbion are en-rarsed
in business, work at a zreat variety of occupations, commute to work
in nearby cities or are retired. Many of the youn people are senin3
in the U. S. A. armed forces or are attmdin colle3e.

C
Or’anizations helping with the work of the Parish are the Rosary

Societ1, which was the first society to be or%anized, St. Mary’s

Mother s Club which is especially concerned with supplies for the
school and the Holy Name Society for men. Uso affiliated with the
Parish is St. !4ary1s Athletic Club and St. Mary’s A. C. Auxiliary.
All of these groups donate gifts to the Church occasionally and
raise money to help with special projects

Sund2y Masses at St. Mary’s Assumption Church are at 8 and 10:30
a. m. and weekday Mass at 8 a. m.

Pastors who have served the Parish: The Revs. Eartholomew Swinko

1891 - ‘96, Peter Basinaky 1896 - 1900, flchael Dyminski 1900 -‘o3,

Adam karcinkiewicz 1903 - ‘6, Leopold Stein 1906 - ‘07, 4tanil.us

Subacz 1908 - 1911, harles M±cduszewski 1911 - ‘14, John S:riykowski

1914 - ‘1%, L’tflslaus Brejsiti 1919 - ‘20, John Paul 1920 - ‘SI,

Anthony Haremza 1921 L ‘25, Iadislaus HoMych 1925 - I29, Peter

Pitass 1929, John Melinski 1930 - ‘40, John Hyroyna IS’40 - ‘48,

Inatius Iojclechowski 1948 - ‘52, Joseph Kopacz 1952 - ‘53, adam

Borowiak 1953 - 1999, Walter 3. Walion 1965 -
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Pullman Memorial Universalist Church

The Pullman Memorial Church in Albion was organized and incor
porated on August 18, 1391 with about 100 members. Mr. C-eorge
Pullman of Chicago had nromised to erect a church as a memorial to
his parents, if the Univeralists in the area would form a society
and raise sufficient funds to suroort a Church. The old Church at
Fair Haven, now known as Childs, no longer held regular services
at that time. Universalists from that vicinity joined with Albion
peorle to form thenew Society. By December 1892 the members had
raised 5000,00 to fulfill their part of the agreement. Officers
of the new Church were: Trustees — Charles A. Danolds, John Lattin,
Mrs. Joseph 3. Hart, Shsldon .. Warner, Hrs. 3. 3. 3pencer, Pilliam
A. Tanner, J. C. Billings, Adelbert P. Chapman and Hrs. F. . Kit
tredge; Treasurer - C-eorge Read and Clerk - ‘. E. Kittredge. It is
interesting to note that women were among the first officers of the
F ullman Church.

Mr.Pullman bought the Burrows property on the south east cor
ner of Main and Park Streets as the site for the church. He hired
S. s. Feman, a well-known Chicago architect to draw plans for the
church. Construction was begun early in 1894.

The corner stone was laid with Masonic ceremonies on May 19,
1894. High ranking Masonic officers from New York City, Rochester,
Lockoort and Medina, assisted by acting Grand Deacon 0-. W. Fitch
and 0-rand Chaplain F. S. Dunham of the Albion Lodge performed the

‘m rituals. The crowd then went to t he court house where the Rev.
Royal Pullman delivered an address In clos;n’ he said “The
desire of my brother in the erection of this cnurcn is to establish
a memorial of our father and mother who believed in the cloctrines
of the Universalist Church and who lived their religion among the
people of this community.”

Rock-faced sandstone from agle Harbor quarries was used in the
construction of the beautiful edifice of cli nglish 0-othic design.
The pipe oran , installed by the Thompson Organ Company of 1estfield
Mass., was considered to be one of the finest in western New York.
The building was comuleted at a cost of more than 60,000. nen the
church was dedicated, Jan. 31, 1895 0-eorge Pullman.deeded the property
to the Universalist Society in Albion.

In 1904 the trustees purchased the house and lot adjoining the
church property on the south. The house was removed and a large
residence built there for the use of the pastor. The Rev. Uharles
H. Vail was the first to occupy the fine new manse.

Through the years the Universalists have keut their
buildings repaired and improved as needed. In 1946 a 21-note set of
DeDan Ohires ‘ras addsd to the organ It was decided to have the organ
re ullt in 1955 The Erie Or ar Co was &ngagea to do the work ann
TTr Allen i ckose, of tne Eatman Scnool of usic was hires as a con
sultant for the churchto keep in touch with the work. A new console

(0 was installed and 1255 new pirés were added during the rebuilding.
Mr. McHose tested the organ when the work was completed, before it
was accepted by the Cnux’cn and every one az well pleased uitn the
organ

P+_-.. +t- TTh- -r”l + +f,Th1r nThn ±H Pullman
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ziemorial Church became a member of the UnitariW - universalist
Association in 1564. An addition to activities in recen) years has
been an annual Art Festival. In June 1967 then were 161 entries
and 89 persons participating in the festival. Some redecoration of
the Church and renovation of the manse was done during the past
year. In public notices, the phrase, “Albion’ s Liberal Church”, is
now used beneath the name, Pullman Memorial Universalist Church.

The Rev. Warren B. Lovejoy resigned from the Altion pastorate
to become minister of the Universalist Church in Orange, Mass. in
late 1966. Thiring the following year the Pulpit Committee, of which
Mrs. Wallace Detweiler was chairman, kept the pulpit supplied with
speakers and selected the ReV. H. Kelsey Bicimell of Geneseo as their
choice for the leadership of the Church. At the annual meeting cf
the congregation in October, a unanimous call was extended to him.
The Rev. Bicknell accepted the call and began his duties as minister
of the PullvMemorial Church, Sunday Nov. 5, 1957.man

In 1968 membership is about 75. Women’s Societies are the aet
to3ether Club, Mrs. Florence James, President and the the Pullman
3uild, of whIch Mrs. Arnold Williams is President. Both groups are
now members of the U. U. Women’s Federation. There is a youth or3ah-
Izatlon, IS!, which meets Saturday evenings at 7:15. The Sunday
service of worshbp and reli;ious education is at 10:30 a. m.

Pullman. Memorial Universalist Church cooperates in programs of
Albion and Vicinity Council of Churches and supports the Orleans
County chapter of the Ministry of Concern. Members participate in
projects of the United Church Women. Head Start Project was given
the use of the church kitchen and dining room for several weeks in
the fall of 1967 until the Pro3ect building was completed.

Present officers: President, RoaM of Trustees — Mrs. Wallace
Detweiler, secretary - Mrs. Antoine A. Nassar, Treasurer - MRs. Jean
Bistoff.

Pastors of the Church: the Revs. Charles F. Fluhrer, Arthur W.
arose, Charles H. Vail, EDwin P. Wood, Lewis H. Robinson, dgar R.
Walker, J. Murray Gay, Donald W. Lawson, Joseph L. Sullivan, Warren
B. Lovejoy, and since Nov. 1967, H. Kelsey Bickneil.

April I, 1968.
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A.lbion 3-osrel Mission - Christian Church

The 3-osrel Mission was the last nineteenth century reliious
Society to be oranized in Albion. It was founded by a -zrour who
with drew from the Methodist Episcopal Church in the latter part of
1897. There seem to be no records of this orsanization in exist
ence so there is no complete list 01 the charter members. But a
few people once connected with the Mission who are still livin; re
member Dr. John Hartman, Arthur Vick, G-eore Mills, Isaac Marvin
Josenh Feathers, William -ae and Isaac Stebbins as bein amon
the first members. It is not known exactly why these oeople with
drew from the Methodist Church hut the name they adopted ives one
clue. Also the ouroose of the Mission, as stated in the Souveneir
look of Albion, published by the Chamber of Dommerce in 1905, would
indicate that they felt that their former Church was nelectin the
many people in the villae who did not attend any Church. The state
ment IS as follows: “The Albion -ospel Mission was started in 1198
with extensive rooms in the Eordwell block on lank street, for the
ourrose of reachin those who neJected other Church oportunities.
It has met with sinal success and is a strong and efficient member
of the Church family.”

At the time the ortanization of the C-osoel Mission was bein con
sidered, there was a roun womar in ochester who sometimes save re
lisious talks to rours of factory workers there. She worked in a
shoe factory and was not hi-;hly educated, hut she was a consecrated
Christian and exerted a bood influence ovsr her fellow workers. She
was an intelli:ent person and an ernest student of the Bible. She
had a pleasing rersonality, a love for all oeople and a natural lift
for sreakin. Some of her Iriends felt that she should ;o into lull
time relisious work. One family of the lbion rouu had heard Miss
Nicol creak when they were visitin Rochester relatives. These peo
ple suested that Miss Nicol be enaed as the leader of the Al
bion Mission.

In 1898 Albion ospel Mission was oranized with Miss Sarah .

Nicol as Sunerintendent and preacher. Dr. John Hartman secured
rooms for the Mission services in the block where his dentist office
was located. Miss Niol and her widowed mother moved to Albion and
she capably began her duties.

The pastor of the Methodist Church of Albion at that time was a
very scholarly man, He was Quoted as say in5 of Miss Nicol; “She is
aver ianorant nerson. She can read neither Hebrew nor S-reek..” Nev
er theless the Mission orosrered and man attended the services and
becape Christians who had asvsr before attended any Church. The con
:Srelation soon numbered ahout one hundred and Miss Nicol was
by all. Some who attended at that time are remembered as the Henry
Newin family, Mr. and Mrs. James Leslie. Ben ‘ranz, Louis Bull and
a Mr. Hall.

The 1oson 5-ospel ission was listed with other Albion Churches
ln the Io5 On eans County Orectony uath services or Sunday at 10 50
a. m. and 7 p. in. and meetioss on WedneiJay and Friday evenins.

Q fire in the Mission rooms at one time made extensive recairs nec
essary. Durinr the time they could not meet in their own rooms, the
Fire Mall was used for services. Hiss Nicol served the Mission for
eiht or nine veers but about 1907 she married and moved away from
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as still holdin services at 28 E. Bank St, with the Rev. Oliver
Sisson, pastor. In addition to the other services the Mission now
conducted a Sunday School at 12 m. arlier the emphasis 01 the
Albion -ospel Mission ha Z been on takin the Christian message to
adults who were not members of any Dhurch. It had at this time be
come more of a family type Church with children to be GIven relig
ious instruction. Rev. Sisson is remembered as a good pastor and
services were well attended.

A few years later, the %ospel Mission reorganized as the Chri
tian Church of Albion. No records of the reorganization have been
found hut some who attended at that time think it was about III.
t that time a house on the west side of Main Street, on a lot now
occupied by the theater block, was purchased for use as both church
and rarsonage. The pastor, Rev. Scolfield, lived in the upright
part of the house. Partitions were removed from th one-story wing
to form a larme room in which services were held. Rev. Scolfield
was a consecrated and able pastor but the Church never prospered.
Some member of the former mission had passed away by this time,
others had become inactive because of ill health or cia mge. Not
many new members joined, for the Christian Church was similar in
doctrines to several older well established Churches. After Rev.
Scolfield closed his ministry, a Rev. -unther served the Church for
a short period. The Western New York Conference of Christian Chur
ches held the mortgase on the building and the small congregation
had difficulty keeping up payments.

The next pastor called to lead the Church was a Mrs. Price. She
was a person of impressive a-sDearance, a good speaker and very zea
lous. It was hoped that she could win new members. However, it
soon turned outthat she considered herself a faith healer and also
believed in certain noisy manifestations of devotion to G-od which
were distasteful to most of the members and to the Christian Con
ference. A number withdrew from the small membership and Conference
sold the mortgage to an Albion man. The Albion Christian Church,
successor to the G-osoel Mission, ceased to exist about 1917., Sharet
Post of the American Legion bought the building, taking over the
mortgage in 1922. The deed was signed by Augustus W. Pehrend, only
surviving trustee of the Church. Later the building was torn dowm
to make room for the Rialto Theatre uilding.
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Jehovah’ s Witnesses

The Albion congreation of Jehovah’ s Witnesses was organized
during the present century. A few people in the area who had ac
cepted the teaciiyz: of the Wachtower Bible and Tract Society met
with the Medina groun of Jehovah’s Witnesses for some years. In
1943, Martin L. Hartman of the Medina Congregation, who had been
appointed by the Watchtower Society to do missionary work tne BUT

rounding communities, came to Albion to build up the local oup.

In Anril 1943 the Albion congregation of Jehovah’ s Witnesses
was legally organized by Martin Hartman. Raymond Schuck was ap

pointed as servant minister to preside over the congregation, with
Walter Howes as his assistant. The meeting place was at 115 A. iast
Bank Street in the Karns building. During the following year: the
congregation incrsa:ed and after about sixteen years the need for a
meeting place of their own became urgent.

Work was beun on Kingdom Hall in 1960. Construction was car
ned on by the voluntary labor of the presiding minister and members
of the congregation. They were assisted by volunteers from other
Jehovah’s Witnesses congregation: from as far away as Batavia, Lock-
port and Niacara Falls. Kingdom Hall was dedicated on November 7,
1966. John W. Steufloten of Brooklyn, from the Watchtower Bible and
Tract Society was the dedicatory speaker. Martin .Hartman was also a
guest speaker. Work is still continuing to complete all details of
the building, grounds and parking area of Kingdom Hall which is lo
cated at 560 East Avenue. Jehovah’s Witnesses do not believe in
elaborate ornamentation so the building is desi:ned simoly to meet
the needs of the congregation as they come together for Bible
study, service training and wor:hiL of Cod.

As their name imolies, members of the congregation are expected
to actively witness for Jehovah. Those who volunteer to give 100
hours of service a month under the direction of the congre’ation
are called Pioneers. They serve without pay calling on people of
the area and seeking to teach as many as possible their interpreta
tion of the BIble, or doinz whatever tasks they are assigned. Spe
cial Pioneers volunter to serve 150 hours a month, under the direc
tion of the Watchtower Society and are sent to work wherever the So
ciety decides they are needed. They also serve without pv hut
since obviously cannot continue their usual occupations, they do
receive a small living allowance. Eight members of the Albion con
gregation have served as Special Pioneers. At the present time Mr.
and Mrs. Raymond Schuck Jr. are doin missionary work in Calais
Maine. They have previously served in several other places.

The Albion congregation of Jehovah’ s Witnesses is a member of
Circuit no. 8 of New York District. This Circuit takes in the area
from Rochester to Niagara Falls, and has semi-annual assemblies
which are attended by most of the Albion congregation. The District
hold: annual assemblies. International Assemblies used to be held
at regular intervals but due to the difficulty of securing a olace
large enou:h to accommodate the thousands who attend, none have been
held in recent year:. In I63 the International Assembly of Jehovah’s
Witnesses was held in Yankee Stadium and Polo 0-rounds and tLs dele
gates overflowed thes hue accommodations. At that time the U. S.
government sent a committee to study the assembly’ s very efficient
organization for mass feeding. When the meetings were over the del
egates left the buildings and grounds in complete order and in better



condition than they found them.

In May 1968 the oresidIn minister of the Albion conreation
is ztill Raymond Schuck who has served for 25 years while also
workin’I to support his fam±ly. No titles such as ‘reverend” are used
by Jehovah’s Witnesses ut Ray Schuck officiates at weddinZs, fun
erals and meetins of the conreation and performs all the usual
duties of a pastor of a Church. His present assistant is Arvester
Matthews. Members with special duties are known as servants. Bible
Study servant is Howard Losey. These three servants make up the
5overnin, body of the conoreation. The Account servant is Dharles
L. :Kin, Literatur e servant is Myron Park, Naazine territory
servant, Henry DeNeyer. All appointoents are made by the parent
Society on the recommendation of the Oosaoittee of three. No Ofir
ins are taken at meetins and no canvass for funds is ever made.
The work is sumoorted by voluntary contributions made ã5 members
wish by placin them in a contribution box which is in the meetin
ulace. There are no serrate oranizations, all work beir con

ducted on a personal, family or con5re.IatioYlol basis.

Sunday meetfrs consist of Public Siscourse at 5 p.m. and
Watchtower Pible Study at 4:10 p. m.; Tuesday at 8 p. m. ible
Book Studies; Thursday 7:25 . m. Theocratic Ministry School. At
tendance at this study and training school is entirely voluntary.
Service meetin at 8;50 p. m. Thursday.
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